
 
 

 

DATE: June 26, 2020 

 

TO: All Prospective Bidders 

 

FROM: Loveneet Kaur, Buyer II 

 

SUBJECT: Questions and Answers to IFB P20036 – iBoss Cloud Web Proxy Services 

 
 
 

This document provides answers to the following questions submitted regarding this solicitation: 

 

Question 1: Does the electronic submittal need to be a zipped file? 

 

Answer 1: No, the electronic submittal to eSubmission@vta.org does not have to be a zipped 

filed. Please refer to Section 15B, “BIDS,” on page 5 of the IFB for full details. 

 

Question 2: Will VTA consider paying the three-year payment upfront for an additional 

discount for the iBoss bid? 

 

Answer 2: VTA will not be paying an upfront/one (1) lump sum amount for Contract P20036. 

VTA will pay annual payments for three (3) years. Please refer to “INVOICING AND 

PAYMENTS” on page 20 of the IFB for full details. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

___________________________________   

Sunny Drennan    Date     

Purchasing Manager 
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